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ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 

  
TO: Okanagan-Similkameen Regional Hospital Board 
  
FROM: J. Zaffino, Chief Administrative Officer 
  
DATE: July 17, 2025 
  
RE:                                   2025-25 Global Grant Interior Health 

 
Purpose:  
To present the summary of capital expenditures funded in part by the Okanagan-Similkameen 
Regional Hospital District’s 2024/25 global grant for capital equipment costing less than $100,000. 
 
Strategic Priorities:  
Operational 
 
Background & Analysis:  
Each year Interior Health submits a list of capital funding requests. Part of the request list includes a 
global grant for equipment purchases under $100,000.  
 
The attached document summarizes all the equipment purchased from the 2024/25 grant received.  
 
Financial Implications:  
The global grant was part of the approved 2024/25 capital requests from Interior Health.  
 
Communication Strategy:  
Information will be posted on RDOS web and social media channels and sent to local media via 
email. 
 
Will a PowerPoint presentation be presented at the meeting?       No   
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:                                                      Endorsed by: 
 
“Katharina Ernst, CPA, CA”                                                   “Noelle Evans-MacEwan, CPA, CA” 
 
K. Ernst, Manager of Financial Operations                        N. Evans-MacEwan, Chief Financial Officer       

 


